Appointment:

From:  Chaset, Nicolas L.

Chaset, Nicolas L. (nicolas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov); Cherry, Brian K

To: (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7); Jacobson, Erik B
(RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1); Wan, Fong
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=FXW1); Krausse, Mark
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MCKd); Allen, Meredith
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Williams, Ray
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=RDWO0); Strauss, Todd
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=TxSq); Kuga, Roy M
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=RMK4); Winn, Valerie J
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=VIW3); Franz, Damon A.
(damon.franz@cpuc.ca.gov); 'dskopec@semprautilities.com’
(dskopec@semprautilities.com); 'michael.hoover@sce.com'
(michael. hoover@sce.com); 'mpa@a-klaw.com' (mpa@a-klaw.com);
'beth@beth411.com’ (beth@beth411.com)

Subject: Fwd: CHP Settlement 2nd program period and potential for a negotiated settlement
surrounding program rules and implementation

Location: room 5209
Start: 9/15/2014 2:00:00 PM
End: 9/15/2014 3:30:00 PM

All, please see note below from Nick Chaset on setting a small meeting to discuss:

-CHP Settlement 2nd program period and potential for a negotiated settlement
surrounding program rules and implementation.

This appears to be more of an invite to advocates, as opposed to business reps, and I am happy
to participate but will need prep from the EP team.

Please advise on how you would like to proceed.

Valerie Winn
415.973.3839 (o)
415.730.7179 (m)
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Chaset, Nicolas L." <nicolas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov>

To: "beth@beth411.com™ <beth@beth411.com>, "mpa@a-klaw.com™
<mpa@a-klaw.com>, "Winn, Valerie J" <VIW3@pge.com>, "Franz, Damon
A" <damon franz@cpuc.ca.gov>, "michael hoover@sce.com™
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<michael. hoover@sce.com>, "dskopec@semprautilities.com"
<dskopec@semprautilities.com>

Subject: CHP Settlement 2nd program period and potential for a
negotiated settlement surrounding program rules and implementation

JE3 8/15/2014

From: Chaset, Nicolas L.

Sent: Friday, August 15, 2014 2:17 PM

To: Emelo, Josephine

Subject: meeting with Cogeneration Council, Michael Alcantar, and IOUs to
meet to discuss CHP

Josie

Could you work to schedule a 90 minute meeting sometime in the middle of (not
the first week) September with Beth Vaughn
(beth@beth411.com<mailto:beth@beth411.com>), Michael Alcantar (mpa@a-
klaw.com<mailto:mpa@a-klaw.com>), and each of the IOUs (probably start
with Dan Skopec at SDGE, Mike Hoover at SCE, and Valeriec Winn at PGE
(VIW3@pge.com<mailto: VIW3@pge.com™>), and Damon Franz from Energy
Division to discuss the following:

-CHP Settlement 2nd program period and potential for a negotiated settlement
surrounding program rules and implementation.

Once this 1s scheduled, I will follow up with parties to discuss specific agenda.

Thanks

Nicolas Chaset

Advisor

Office of Commissioner Michael Picker

California Public Utilities Commission

Email: Nicolas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:Nicolas.chaset@cpuc.ca. gov>
Phone: 510219 2121
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